C-10

From: Daniel T Warren

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request

Date: Saturday, November 29, 2025 6:09:04 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Records Access Officer:
Please email the following records if possible:

* All records related to complaints of low water pressure in the area of Seneca Creek
Road, Blossom Rd, E. Center/Schultz Road and Lein Road in West Seneca NY and the results
of any investigation of each complaint for the period of 11/1/2023 to present.

If all of the requested records cannot be emailed to me, please inform me by email of the
portions that can be emailed and advise me of the cost for reproducing the remainder of the
records requested ($0.25 per page or actual cost of reproduction).

If the requested records cannot be emailed to me due to the volume of records identified in
response to my request, please advise me of the actual cost of copying all records onto a CD or
USB drive.

If my request is too broad or does not reasonably describe the records, please contact me via
email so that I may clarify my request, and when appropriate inform me of the manner in
which records are filed, retrieved or generated.

If it is necessary to modify my request, and an email response is not preferred, please contact
me at the following telephone number: 716-288-6724.

If for any reason any portion of my request is denied, please inform me of the reasons for the
denial in writing and provide the name, address and email address of the person or body to
whom an appeal should be directed.

Pursuant to Section 89(3)(a) of the NY State Public Officers Law please certify the correctness
of such copies produced in response to this request.

Yours,

Daniel T. Warren

836 Indian Church Road
West Seneca, NY 14224
716-288-6724
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